



**PETER JOHNSON**

---

**FIELD SUPERINTENDENT**

As Field Superintendent, Pete is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Pete joined Timco in 2003. His twenty-two years of construction experience provides each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control. Pete has recently completed a new medical building in Hutchinson

EDUCATION

High School	1978
Graduate - Carpenters Union JAC, Carpenter Program	1984

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction, Inc Superintendent	2003-Present
Kellington Construction, Inc., Superintendent	1993-2003
PCL Construction Carpenter	1990-1993
E.F. Hauserman Company Carpenter	1984-1990

SIGNIFICANT  
PROJECTS

Minnesota Eye Consultants - Coon Rapids  
Minnesota Eye Consultants - WestHealth  
ENT - WestHealth  
Dr. Shapiro - WestHealth  
Hubert H. Humphrey Cancer Center - Coon Rapids  
Center for Reproductive Medicine  
Retina Center  
Metropolitan Urology  
Endodontics Specialists - Chaska  
Park Avenue Optical